SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 17, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the

following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84053067803?pwd=L1BPQVpFUE42MFdtVXM4YzZBMXZ4UT09

Meeting ID: 840 5306 7803
Passcode: 181369

One tap mobile
+16699006833,, 84053067803#,,,,* 181369# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 840 5306 7803
Passcode: 181369

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- February 17, 2022
b. Bills:
i. February 17, 2022 through March 17, 2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update



b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update
c. Source Capacity Project

5) New Business
a. 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting
i. Agenda
ii. Proxy Form

b. Source Capacity Project
i. Additional Funding Opportunities
c. Resignation of General Manager
d. Interim General Manager
e. 2022 COLA Increase
f.  Account 400

6) Next Scheduled Meeting

April 7, 2022 via Zoom

April 21, 2022 via Zoom

May 5, 2022 via Zoom

May 14, 2022 Annual Shareholder Meeting- Pinon Mesa Middle School

o

eo o

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluations

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
February 17, 2022 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of February 17, 2022, was called to order at
6:00 pm by Andy Zody. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led
in the Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded all present that the meeting was being recorded for
accurate minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director Luanne
Uhl and Director David Nilsen were all present at tonight's meeting.
Staff Present: Chris Cummings was present.

Consent Motions

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ January 20, 2022

Bills: January 20, 2022 through February 17, 2022

Manager's Report: February 17, 2022
David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

David Nilsen asked Chris to look into funding and Grant Programs in case the consolidation does
not go through. He also suggested an increase of Tier 3.

Old Business:

a.) System Update: Over the past month, static water levels have remained the same.
Well levels continue to be monitored weekly and reported to the State Water Board. Well #8 is
currently running an average of twelve hours a day. Well #11 will be put back online in the next
couple of weeks. Water Usage has slightly increased and is averaging 415,000 thousand gallons
per day. The Tunnel is flowing at 140 gallons per minute. Total pumping capacity is at 1,846
gallons per minute. There are two additional fire hydrant replacement jobs that have been
scheduled.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: The Draft Consolidation Agreement has been
sent back to PPHCSD. We are still waiting for their response back from their attorney. The
Agreement has also been sent to our legal team for review and comments. Sheep Creek should
receive a response later this month.

The Water Rights analyst has been updated with the legal opinion by the water rights
attorney. The report was sent to DFA for additional review and comment. During our last
update meeting, DFA is currently reviewing all legal options for funding. They will have a
report in the next few months. With the updated analyst and legal opinion, Sheep Creek's, Water
Right is secure and must be transferred as a whole.



Hydraulic analysis and computer modeling of the system has been completed. Both
Sheep Creek and PPHCSD's model has been integrated with location of possible connections.
Connections being looked at are also location to help increase fire flow in the system.

c.) Source Capacity Project: Chris has prepared updated estimates for the source
capacity project. Wells 12 & 13 have an estimated increase in cost of $746,500 with wells #14
& #15 increased approximately $539,000.

New Business:

a.) 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting: Agenda is for review only. The possible
sale of SCWC Water Rights, is contingent on State Funding and Consolidation. Consolidation of
SCWC into PPHCSD, is contingent on State funding and approval. If consolidation fails then
the Source Capacity Project will need to be paid back and new wells will need to be drilled.

The 2022 Proxy form has changed to reflect meeting date and the expiration date has
been extended to 2024.

Next Scheduled Meetings:
a.) March 17, 2022 via Zoom
b.) April 7, 2022 via Zoom
c.) April 21, 2022 via Zoom
d) May 5, 2022 via Zoom
e.) May 14, 2022 ~ Annual Shareholder Meeting

Adjournment: Luanne Uhl moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried.
The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of February 17, 2022, was adjourned at 6:42pm.

Closed Session: 6:42 — 6:52 No Action

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams ~ Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek(@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

March 17, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

February Production- 35.191 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 73.15
February Usage- 29.518 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 57.68

Well soundings, 2022:

>

VVYVYVY

’
»

Static Water Levels compared February 2021 to February 2022:
Well 2A static level is same — Water Level 269.38’
Well 3A static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 275.2°
Well 4A static level is down 11.55 feet - Water Level 289.85°
Well 5 static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 279.09°
Well 8 static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 319.88’
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 140 gpm up 7 gpm from last year
Well 8 running an average of 8 - 16 hours a day.
Total pumping capacity as of February 28, 2022 is 1,849 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 450,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress- February 2022

VVVVVVYVYY

A\

»

Work orders as office requests
Well soundings- weekly
3 meter upgrades
0 Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
PRV Station 18 & 35 vaults to be replaced- vaults ordered
Pipeline Rd Standpipe replaced with fire hydrant/3gate valves added
Updating San Bernardino County Fire Business Plan- Completed
SWRCB Order NO. 05-13-21D-004 received July 2, 2021

o Weekly Water Level & Production Reporting- ongoing
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Updated water rights analysis and legal opinion sent to SWRCB DFA for review
and comment.

o Engineering for consolidation grant funding- In Progress

= PPHCSD & SCWC system model integration completed, 7 inter
connections recommended to increase pressures and fire flows
* Consolidation agreements in legal review
Interim General Manager Training



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Sheep Creek Water
Company, a California corporation, will be held at Pinon Mesa Middle School, located at 9298 Sheep Creek
Road, Phelan, California, on May 14, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., local time, for the following purpose:

COVID-19 Precaution: precautions will be taken to provide a safe meeting for the Shareholders. Mask will be
available if needed. Hand washing and sanitizing are recommended. Hand sanitizer will be available.

L. Open Meeting
a.) Flag Salute & Invocation
b.) Introductions
1) Board Members
2) Past Board Members
3) Sheep Creek Water Company Staff
4) Proxy Committee

IL. Financial Update
a.) Approval of 2019, 2020 & 2021 Financial Statement

[1I. Old Business
a.) Approval of Annual Meeting Minutes of 2019 & 2021
b.) System Update
c.) SWRCB Compliance Order Update
d.) Source Capacity Project Update

Iv. New Business
a.) Sale of Sheep Creek Water Company 3,000 Acre Feet Water Right to PPHCSD
b.) Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company with Phelan Pinon Hills Community Service
District
c.) Source Capacity Project Loan Repayment- Contingent on Consolidation

V. Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda.
Board president will call on each participant and at that time you have three (3) minutes to speak.
VL Procedures for Voting

VIIL Election of Directors

VIII.  Adjournment

OVER —



Dear Shareholders,

Whether or not you plan to attend the
Annual Meeting
Please sign, and date the enclosed proxy form.
A return envelope has been provided for your
Convenience.

Remember,
If you attend the meeting on May 14, 2022,
You must be signed in before 10:00 A.M.

Or your vote will not be counted!

We hope to see you there!

You can also send the Proxy by
E-mail: sheepcreek(@verizon.net or

Fax: (760) 868-2174




PROXY FORM
FOR THE SHARES OF
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

PLEASE CAREFULLY READ, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS PROXY FORM TO QUR OFFICE
THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CONSTITUTE AND APPOINT the Secretary of the Board of

Directors (“Secretary™), or, alternatively, , as the proxy of the
undersigned, with full power of substitution, to represent and vote all shares which the undersigned is
entitled to vote at any meeting of the Stockholders occurring during the term of this proxy at which the
undersigned is not present, with all the powers which the undersigned would possess if present at such
meeting, upon any business raised during the meeting, including, but not limited to, the election of
directors.

1. If the Secretary is designated above to serve by proxy for the undersigned, then this proxy
shall a) be voted for the election of the nominees to the Board of Directors; b) in favor of the Directors’
proposals, as shown on the agenda for any meeting occurring during the term of this proxy; and ¢) at the
Secretary’s discretion as to any other matter which comes before the meeting and which is not shown on
the above-referenced agenda.

2. If an individual other than the Secretary is designated above to serve by proxy for the
undersigned, then this proxy shall be voted at the proxy holder’s discretion as to all matters which come
before the meeting, except that the proxy holder shall follow any specific instructions from the
Undersigned.

o THIS PROXY IS SUSPENDED at any meeting of the Stockholders at which the undersigned is
present.

e UNLESS EARLIER REVOKED, THIS PROXY EXPIRES, on the following date: June 1,
2024.

e THIS PROXY MAY BE REVOKED AT ANY TIME by filing with the Secretary of the
Corporation either a) an instrument revoking it, or b) a duly executed proxy bearing a later date.

e ALL PREVIOUS PROXIES ARE HEREBY REVOKED.

THIS FORM MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE CORPORATION NO LATER THAN 4:30 P. M.
ON THURSDAY, MAY 12, 2022, IN ORDER TO BE VALID.

“STOCKHOLDER”
SIGNATURE: B PHONE#
PRINT NAME: DATE:

OTHER NAME AFFILIATED (IF APPLICABLE):

This Proxy form can be sent to us by regular mail, fax or e-mail.
Sheep Creek Water Co. Mailing: P. O. Box 291820, Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Fax # (760) 868-2174 / E-mail: sheepcreek@verizon.net



SHEEPCREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTH OF : February 2022
Desert Community Bank

BEGINNING DEPOSITS: WITH ENDING

CASH IN BANK : BALANCE DRAWS: BALANCE :

OPERATING & HOLDING-DCB $ 47,246.16 137,615.40 -94,139.90 90,721.66
RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS :

SAVINGS ACCOUNT $ 41,505.32 1,000.00 0.00 42,505.32

CAPITOL IMPROVEMENT $ 233,726.55 3,491.14 -2,639.87 234,578.82

ASSESSMENT- $ 107,014.46 8,310.45 -9,014.13 106,310.78

SYSTEM UPGRADE $ 57,527 .91 3,752.23 0.00 61,280.14

WELL- Maintenance MW A Fees $ 262,475.10 5,782.85 -4,416.58 263,841.37
RESTRICTED TOTALS $ 702,249.34 22,336.67 -16,070.58 708,516.43
GRAND TOTALS $ 749,495.50 159,952.07 -110,210.48 799,238.09

CASH RECEIPTS TO OPERATING ACCOUNT :

WATER SALES :
ASSESSMENTS $ 0.00
WATER SERVICE $ 76,322.76
CAPITOL IMPROVEMENT ACCT $ 3.415.11
WELL ACCOUNT $ 5,930.59
ASSESSMENT ACCOUNT $ 2,276.74
SYSTEM UPGRADE ACCOUNT $ 3,750.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS $ 0.00
STOCK TRANSFERS $ 252.00
RECONNECT FEES $ 120.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES $ 75.00
RETURN CHECKS $ 0.00
PENALTY $ 0.00
OTHER $ 27,625.44
TOTAL RECEIPTS: $ _ 119,767.64
METER INSTALLATIONS 0 $ 0.00 $0.00
Capital Improvement Operating

* BELOW INDICATES ACTIVITY BETWEEN RESTRICTED & OPERATING ACCOUNTS

TRANSFERS FROM RESTRICTED ACCOUNT TO OPERATING $ 0.00
TRANSFERS FROM OPERATING TO RESTRICTED ACCOUNT $ 21,352.44
TRANSFERS FROM RESTRICTED TO RESTRICTED ACCOUNT $ 0.00

msexcel/Acct Totals



sielg |eoueut413DX3ASN

€8'802'8618  |28°€L

00°0% 000
0% 00°0% 000
0% 000% 000
0$ 00°0% 000
0$ 0003 000
0% 000% 000
0% 000% 000
0% 00°0% 000
0% 000% 000
0% 000% 000
19523 65°€56°L6$ 16°GE
€08'2$ ¥2'552°901% 16°2¢

A p3adnNpoud 4V padnpold

SjuBWsINgsiq

1994 a0y

09188128 894G ELATelN

000% 000 0 o3a
0s 000% 000 0 AON
0% 00°0% 000 0 100
0% 000% 000 0 d38
0% 000% 000 0 ony
0% 000% 000 0 anr
0% 000% 000 0 3NAr
0% 000% 000 0 AV
0% 000% 000 0 Hdv
0$ 000% 000 0 HYW
181'v$ \izziv'eeis |2s6e 9%6L1 934
68E'€S 6£65r'G6$ (9182 611 NVI
1004 ¥V pasn Jv pasn | siSIBN | WUOW

1994 aJoy

SYIJISNVYL LNNOJIV

00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 0003 000% 00'65$ anr
00'0$ 00'0% 000% 000% 00°0% 000% 000% 000% 00°0% 000% 00553 aNAar
00'0$ 00°0% 000% 000% 00'0% 0003 000% 00'0$ 00°0% 000% 00'66$ AVA
000% 00°0% 000% 000% 000% 0008 00°0% 000% 000% 00°0% 00653 Hdv
00°0% 0003 00'0$ 00°0% 000% 0003 000% 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00'55$ UV
00°086'S$ 0005.'€$  [p29/2'28 [LLSIY'ES |v62€8 LS  [S92/60'PS [000ZL$ |00'G.$ 00'2s2% L068E'Y1$  |P6900'6$ 00°082'69% 00'SS$  |96L1 g34
00'686'G$ 000S.'e$  [2/61EC8 [856/V'€ES  |82°908°LS |SZ9S6'ES [252528  [00°0% 00°06% £9°099'7I$ P2 9£9'8$ 00°6£8'G9% 0068 |/6LL NVC
aley aseg 6§ ECT gioll gy zsm\iL| sPILIY go1l | z®LJoll |3y aseg
JuswAeday apelbdn usodag |uswaaoidw)| unoddy [adueusiuie| sa94 aedyIua) slajsuely awoou| JWODNI abieyn | sislopy | yuow
ueo LI IIPM| walsAS | uswssassy | jende)d IOM 19M uonosuuo)| 1507 -994 201 abessn ATHLNOW 20INBS | aMOY (2202




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: FEBRUARY 2022
DATE BILLED: 3/3/2022
ACTIVE

ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1195
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 12,858 X 748 9,617,784
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 9,006.94
OVERAGES: 14,389.01
TOTAL BASE RATE 71,760.00
STOCK TRANSFERS: 252.00
CONNECTION FEES: 120.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 75.00
OTHER FEES: 27,809.26
RETURN CHECKS: 0.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00

Well Maint
TOTAL: 123,412.21 MWA Fees

Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (2 1,3 5244) Tier 3 - Assessment

System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base

TOTAL 102,059.77 Feb-22

Gallons

4,097.65
1,832.94
3,415.11
2,276.74
3,750.00
5,980.00

21,352.44



¥9°6v0°67

S EPYZ9'8

sys0daQ aiey 31l Ajyiuop/|aoxa

JUN022Yy apesddn waisAs
1UN0JJY JUDWISSASSY

1UN022Y Juawanoidwi |eude)
1UN0JJY ||I9M

S vL'810°%6 S

00°G96'}1L

00°00S'Z

9¥'96S v

9y 966’y

1926v'C

6V 2£0'8) 96921 'Ge viol

69'¥68'9

LZ'6E9'E

16'€50'8

- o3d

Wl

- AON

B 100

RNR| RN

- d3s

F|R|R|R|H

- ony

el ad ot cdi-cdhi-cd

b
b
g
- ¢
p
¢

- nr

- INNr

- AVN

1
Blalenlalenlenlen
&

RN H

- =l=4

4

- HVIN

00086S $

00°0S.°E

$

¥19/2¢C

LLSLP'E

6°2€8'L

G9'/60'Y

¥2°912'C

y¥'6SC°L

9292¢'6 rr'8G8°CL 934

00686S $

00°0S.'€

$

$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$

2L 6lEC

$
N $
$
85 6.r'€  $

1
S A S T - S
PPN R RPN

82°908'L

Blen
\-c4

&

GZ'956'C

ZL6lEC

8l /€21

AR z.89¢°¢cl NVl

1UBLISSASSY
0063 Li IIBM

apelpdn
wajshg

JUBLUSSASSY
00°1$-¢c 9L

juswaaoidw)
0G'1$-€ 1811

$894 VMIN
oF’L$-€RZPIL

20UBUSIUIBI
IIPM 1O L

abelonQ
abesn ¢ Ja11

LLIIBM
abesn z 1011

abes() | Jal] | ebes( |[e1ol | yuon

[AAVTA

sjisodaq Alyluop



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR FEBRUARY 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A[WELL # 3A\WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |WELL # 11{GPM] TUNNEL | TOTAL CU.FT. | AF.
1 140f 202032 202032| 27009.63| 0.6199

2 357000 1401 202032| 559032| 74736.9(1.7153

3 57000 1401 202032| 259032| 34629.95| 0.7948

4 246000 140| 202032| 448032| 59897.33| 1.3748

5 273000 140| 202032| 475032| 63506.95| 1.4576

6 258000 140 202032 460032| 61501.6 1.4116

7 16000 12000 12000 4000 140| 202032| 246032 32891.98 0.7549

8 268000 140 202032 470032 62838.5{1.4423

9 127000 140 202032 329032{ 43988.24| 1.0096

10 364000 140| 202032| 566032| 75672.73| 1.7368
11 194000 140| 202032| 396032| 52945.45| 1.2152
12 288000 140 202032 490032| 65512 3| 1.5036
13 283000 140] 202032| 485032| 64843.85| 1.4883
14 40000 140 202032 242032) 32357.22| 0.7427
15 382000 140 202032 584032| 78079.14| 1.7921
16 92000 140 202032 294032| 39309.09| 0.9022
17 193000 140 202032 395032| 52811.76] 1.2121
18 284000 140f 202032 486032| 64977.54| 14914
19 139000 140 202032 341032] 45592.51| 1.0464
20 229000 140 202032 431032 57624.6| 13226
21 326000 140 202032 528032| 70592.51| 1.6202
22 140| 202032| 202032| 27009.63| 0.6199
23 266000 140| 202032| 468032{ 62571.12| 1.4361
24 215000 140| 202032 417032| 55752.94] 1.2796
25 140| 202032| 202032| 27009.63| 0.6199
26 263000 140 202032 465032| 62170.05| 1.4269
27 328000 1401 202032| 530032| 70859.89] 1.6264
28 296000 140\ 202032 498032| 66581.82| 1.5282
TtI's 16000 12000 0 12000 5772000 0 5656896 11468896 1533275| 35.191
AF. AF. AF AF. AF AF.  Av mgd mgd cuft/day afd

0.0490948 0.0368211 0 0.0368211 17.710954 0 140 0.202032 0.409603 54759.82 1.2568

AF,
17.35777

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
140
388
180
311
330
319
171
326
228
393
275
340
337
168
406
204
274
338
237
299
367
140
325
290
140
323
368
346



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION  |[HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463 25.91%
FEB 2021 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
APR 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
MAY 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JUNE 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JULY 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
AUG 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
SEPT 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
OCT 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 73.20 32.82 0.00 57.68 15.52 5,057,642 21.20%
Average 1.29 421,470
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 23.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588| 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 3214 7.18 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44,23 6.82 2,221,334| 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947 114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,695,329 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OoCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




€102 Y uonanpay

€1L0Z U uononpay

£L0Z Y uononpay

€102 Yim uononpay

€10Z Uim uonoNpay

€10Z Y uononpay

£10Z Ui uonoNpay

1202 sA

996£9/°9Y
508 256°9¢ 885 vt 86570, 6vLv8 8v3'86 182°€0L  [evsz8 1288 2eL°0L 30V 9 L22°SE rAZAIRY 4’V usuoD
86Y 0.2 gee SlS se9 Lz ¥G/ 299 919 £€s 6€¢€ 682 Log WdO u,su0D
Los'ose 96091 £2V'61 262'0€ §69'9¢ 850ty 6861 122'8¢ £62'08 118°0¢ $12'02 285Gl S96°L1 40H usU0D
€10¢
L6'cL8  {6L2EP FAX WA YNV 08188 ££8°08 962901 |/£6°06 150°L8 $85°0L £SEEY 81°¢P 160 LY ERAE o)
¥05 6LE 65¢ €96 S99 065 9./ 989 765 zes 9i¢ 6ve 00€ WdD u,suoD
256'vSe  |vro'6l 6v.'0¢ 26S'€E LL¥'8E L1z'se G82'9Y z19'6¢ 90¢'sE Iv1'08 $88'gl zi8'glL 668°LL 4OH usu09
14174
1827719 99T LY gLy LY 181°8S 96592 G102 S20'69 €2.°07 0Ev'19 £20°89 1669% 890°9¢ 0L0°9¢ "3V u,su0d
ocy L0¢ Zie sz 8.6 9zs ¥0S €es 144 €1 £ve 162 £92 WdO u,suoD
LEZ'S6Z  |SZ6'LL Zro'gl 9ve'se Goe'ee 0¢'Le 290°0¢ £08'0¢ 652'92 1£9'62 2ir'0e LL2'SL 989'G) 4OH usuoD
%G L~ %L1 %8 %81~ %6- %L2" %EE- %02" %L Yl SL0T
¥/26/9 |180°0E Y09 vv 685GV 19509 15818 ZL18 v12 16 10029 2E2°CS y10'8Y 95€'6¢ 986°0€ "'V usued
Lzr 02z 9ee €ee 1SV 265 965 ¥EL 68t ¥6€ 0S¢ 81¢ 922 WdO u,su0d
Z68'66Z  |e0L'El 6zv'6l 658'61 18€£'9Z 159'Gg ¥65'GE [I¥44 881'62 z5.'ze S1602 rLLL g6v'El 40H usuoD
%91~ %61- %0 %GE- %82" %l L %L2Z- %L1l %l %92- %€ %01 %S 9L0z
18€'856  [$82°6E €LLSY 0Zvy'0S S88°05 58569 SV6'6S 96165 crb'GS €59 /Y 990°GE 651°€C 1€5°S2 4V usu0D
Sve 192 She 89¢ ¥8¢ 805 8ev ot Sov 65€ 952 /81 98l WdO u,su0D
LEZ'ere 885Gl ZL6'61 £96'L2 g9lL'ze Ligoe zLi'oe 98/'6Z 1SL'v2 862'0¢2 GT'SL 88001 1zL'LL 4DH u,su0D
%82- %E- %E %62- %0P- %0€- %2 %EE" %P E- %EE- % %GE- %8¢~ 1102
€69LES 9zl 0¢ 1v9°.€ 2.0ty LPELS 9v9°09 £86°1L9 21195 26905 96.°LY /5162 861 €€ 292°GE "V usuoy
62¢ 022 ¥8¢ vie 18¢ £ st 8zy 0/¢ sie €Le 892 152 WdD usu0D
s09'lez  |ezi'el 66€'9L 29/'81L ¥9€°22 LL¥'92 000'/2 0€L'vZ z80'ze 902’8l 102'2L Lov'vL 09€'SL 4OH u;su0D
%0¢- %81~ %91~ %6E- %6E- %6¢- %0t~ %GE- %0%- %l - %.8- %= %S - 810¢
096'89v  |90.'62 9z6°1E SZeSY €02°0S 60t'95 8E8°GS S69 Y 889°6€ 909'/€ 10.°€2 202°S2 25982 4V usuod
062 112 e Lee 6.¢ Zly 80V €€ 062 ¥82 €Ll 02 602 WO usuoD
6.2'v0Z  |ov6'zZlL 206'€L vvl'6l 89812 2lS've £2e've 69v'61 882'/1 18E'OL 12€'01 086'0L 18¥'2ZL 4DH u,su0)
%02~ %82~ %9€- %0t~ %EY- %9t~ %61~ %EG- Yoltr- %61~ %0E- % LE- 6102
966'€6Y  |€€LEE €0V €E 1896V 885'GS 809°GS ¥68°LS £€8'2S ov8'SY 05862 20£°9¢ 29092 S6.°/C "4’V Usuod
90¢ eve zse £9¢ 6Ly 104 (Y44 26¢ gee szz 261 11z €02 WdO usuod
sgL'sLz  |esr'yl 0SS'vL 9Lz vizZ've £22'v2 61262 ¥10'€2 0/6'61 £00'CL 16¥'LL £GE'LL 80L'zL 4DH usu0Y
%01~ %SG2" %0¢- %PpE- %Pt %t %0¥- %9p- %85- %EP- %lZ- %EE- 0202
9586€'20L |8YE09CCL |1228€° 92t |/¥082 281 |80V/66Z1 |1960S961 [Z66LLv6L [8SELZLSL |9620€8EL [8896F 001 [6S€885°C6 [612069'68 | ddALD aAY
6/2°9¢S  |v¥iTe S0Z'6€ vLv O 8’8 LGS'ZS 8£8'29 ¥20'29 ¥Se 8 12Tty 9e1°ze 20962 08982 4’V usuody
A% 6€2 962 S62 L ozy 85t 89t £6¢ vee See 6€2 602 dO usu0D
£09'cez  |£9Z'vl 8/0'21 0921 09¥'se 69062 zig'le 0v0'22 £90°L2 S9z'61 866°¢€L 168'C1 g6v'ZlL 40H usuo)
%l - %TL* %Ep- %1 E- %eh- %6E- %62 %Eb- %LE- % L £~ %L1~ %0€- 120z
0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £5660£C6 |cYEV2088 | ddAdD @AY
789'2S 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 81662 voL'8z ‘4 usu0)
1€ 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 622 90z Wd u,suo)
9zl'se 858'21L 892'zL 4DH usuo)
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001- %00} %001~ %001L- %001~ %00}- %2E- % - 2202
V101 23a AON 100 d3s onvy anr NP AVA Hdv HYN 34 NV
%001~ [%001- [%001- [9%001- [%001- [%001- %001~ ]%001- [%001- [%001- [%0 [%e-

YY3IA-0L NOILLAWNSNOD

L9EE

uonendodq




£10Z 0 peJedwos uoijanpey
1202 ©1 PeJedWwod uoINPoY

96T’ LE £16°2Y PIT’LS LSLES £69°69 209°29 8£0°G9 250°6S 900°09 £6£°6¢ €992 TGy 4V V101
zzz'ee9’t S2E'TL8 L OPS'€E2T L00'9LE T 16'980'€ ovs 221 069'€€8'2 198225 LEV'VI9T 9EE'OLL L 118858t €01°608'L 40 V1OL
29'v29 B89E'PIZ'LZ |92P'E9G'E0Z (002 bPL'Z) |686'000'VL [£28°90L°0L [9€L'€ZE'LL |000'€4Z'ZZ |000°20¥°0Z [000'96L°LZ [000'SvZ'6l |186'G5S°'6L [061'8€8'ZL [606'C06'CL [880°ZES'EL O WLOL
G6'9L 9£9'8EL 000's25'S 0 0 0 0 000'5Z5'S 0 ) 0 [ 0 0 0 QSOHdd
800 z0g'e 00L'vZ 00L'vC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 L #Uem
9e'L8L TL8°L06°L  (000'901°6S  [000'ETV'E 000'9VE'Y 000'vLL'S 000'650'9 000°205'S 000'622'9 000'28¢'9 000'996'¢ 000'ZHE'S 000°HES'E 000°LLS'Y 000'L26'E 8# DM
16'181 7166818 [000'8SZ'19  {000'sES'E 000'LLS'Y 000'265°S 000'9LL°S 000'6LL'S 000'8YV°'9 000'vZr'8 000'912°9 000'8L5°S 000621 '€ 000'LE0'Y 000'655°€ S#Nem
vieL 625'865 000'2L¥'y 0 0002t [4 0 000’6 000'€L 000'vL 000'9LE'T 000'85v'L 000'652 000°£S1 000'€E2L V¥ # oM
[} S¥8'99z 000°966°L 0 0 0 0 000'9 000°0t 000'699 000°20L'L 000'251 000'11 0 0 VE # IIOM
60°02 YEL'SLE 000°9¥5‘9 0 000's 000'8Z1 000866 000°Z51°L 0002¥1°2 000'v8L 000°ZL 000289t 000'8€Z [ 0 VZ#1eMm
1861 8.¥'0V9'8  [9LL°0£89'F9  [000'6SL'S 686'020'S 118°2UTS 9£2'051'S 000'S6€'S 000'05¥'S 000'298'S 000'€85'S 186'82'S 061'v19'S 606'702'S 880'6/8'S teuuny
av 14 N0 STIVD 8102
9167t 090°L¢ LIY'ES £68°'SS 669'¢9 6¥5°09 189°GS [8: 2% 4 vo9' LY 8LTE €LL0E iSve 4v IvL0L
6EL'PEY'L 6.9'V19'L L1§'62€°2 687 €EY'Z 0S€'S22°2 pOL'8E9'T £00'92P'Z ory'v68'L 1992181 1828201 SLLOVE'L 502’88yt 40 W10L
20°Zrs 1£9°GL9'EZ  {296'vP9'9LL [09€'222'0L [008°LL0°TL [ovl'vZyliL [00S'Z0Z'8L [029'65.'0Z |0Z0'tel'6t [00S'9vi‘8L [8SY'OLL'vL |009'8SS'ElL [06S°€89'0L [000'6Z0°0L |vLLLEL'LL 9 Vi0L
000 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 o QSOHdd
£5°6¢ 991'2zL'L  (008'188°2L |0 008'vY 00L°95¥ 00S°L8V°Z 00£'6£4'2 00£°182'C 00£'G8E°2 008886 009'€99 00§'gze 00Z°L9Z 009'0SZ LL B oM
91°29 GS1'80L'T  |000°262°'0Z  |000'VEL'L 000°SPy'e 000'569'L 000'226'y 000'598°2 00085 000°0LE 000'9L 000°ZL 0009 000219'C 000°ZZL'E g #16M
81051 Z8L'EYS'9  |000'cy6'sy  [ooo'clLE 000'201'Z 000'9¥E'9 000'550'S 000'905°9 000'900'9 000°9PL'Y 000'2£9'€ 000'188'S 000'822'C 000'582'2 000°'826'C S# 1M
89'L 29Z'sL 000°'8¥S 000'5} 0000t 000'22 000'2§ 000'G1 000'SE 000'22 000'2 000'L1 000'ZE L 000'442 0009 Vb # 1I0M
zez 1£€'96 009'0ZL 0 0 0 0 000°LS 000'v€Z 000°8¢ 009't 000°kL 000'PYL 000822 0002 VE # 1I9M
v6'L6 G19'600'y  |000°296'62  |0000:8 000'920't 000'182'C 000'0S+ 000'€98'Z 000'829'S 000'66Y'S 000'EY6'E 000°218'€ 000'v82'Z 000't¥ 000°0L VZ # I8
£EV6L 0Z6'99v'8  [Z296°'2EL'€9  [o9e'ses’s 000'000'S 0r9'¥29'S 000'2€S5'S 0Z6'€1L'S 0ZL'06%°'S 008'0P}'S 850'/L5'S 000'€9L'S 060'210'S 008'v8E'Y PLL'808'Y jouun,
4V 13N0 STV 6102
peLvE 986°6¢ S66'vS 622'09 +96'S9 2L €61°¢9 S08°LS LLL'SE FA)) 8% vil'ee 0lZ'ee 4v 101
L0621t £6L2rL'L 9LL'96E'C £91'v29'2 vEQ'vI8'2 88€'SSL'E 682'ESL'T EPS'BLS'T OFO'0ES'H v2E'SsY'L 260°LLYL LLS'6PY'L 40 V10L
88'v8S 8S0'€8Y'SZ  [922'€19'06L [00S'9LE‘tlL |009'LEO'EL [vv6'2Z6°ZL [0v2'829'6L [91L°l6¢°LZ |00£'Z09°€Z [009'v6S'0Z [00°8€8'8L |00L'vvv'LL [pZ8's88'0L [008°900°LL [Z61'Z¥8'0L O IVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
vi'el 182'06. 00€°L16'S 002°0L 00Z'LL [} 005'v22 008'50£ 00£'906'2 009'601°L 00L'28Y 001L'v6L 009'88 008’221 [ LL#lIeM
£0°2¢ 88G°G6E'1L 000'6EV'0L  |oOO'OLY 000'ZZ 000'02 000'vLL 000'62 000'vLG L 000'S50'Z 000'€2 000°'6S 000'€Z 00008 000'vE e# lIIeMm
81°SZL LLO'PSY'S  |000'96L°0p  |000'06EC 000'220°€ 000'0L5'S 000'¥5L'9 000'L2 000'290°€ 000°0L2'9 000'625'€ 000'LVE 000'0vY 000'2LE'Y 000'61L'S S#IeM
0492 69€'¢91'L  |000'20L'8 000'0E 00061 000'L2 000'€52 000°08Y'2 000'2€L 000'62 00071 000'v¥ 000'12 000'82 000'L€ Vb # IBM
S0'ovL G00'Z01'9  |000'tv9'Sy  |oo0'08Y'Z 000'22L'% 000'L0¥'9 000'528'9 000'52 000'St 000'520'S 000°201'6 000'08Y'S 000'€98'Y 000'S¥2'L 0 VE # IBM
(WS 991'z1S'L  [000°b1E'LL  Joo0'LZ 000'€Z 000'vL 000'vS2 000'282'2 000'6L'S 000’71 000'Z1 000'LL 000'22 000'29 000'221 VZ # IPM
10°80Z 6€9'G90°6  [926'018'29  |o08'FLE'S 00¥'20L'S v6'968'S ovZ'YSL'S 926'756'S 000'vS6'S 000'259'S 000'129'S 009'€LE'S v22'82r'S 000'280'S 26L'18Y'S uuny
i 14ND ST1IVO 0202
1y9'8¢ 808°tY 69Y°'LS 98¥°29 06589 1S6°LL 860°29 10219 £Y0°'LS SSE'6E S0cee 0L6°L¢ 4V Iv101
=uonINPay [ejoL v28'€89'L 069'806'L 18Y'THTT £L0'22L'T 22r'886'C YO8 vEL'E 9EY'E26'Z 116'999'2 826'€22'C S69'PLLL ovL'ory'L TLLLSY'L 40101
927929 v6L'20¢'22 [962'292'v0Z [000'G6S°ZL [000°ZLZ'vL |008'€24'9L |00L'¥9E0Z |0OP'ESE'ZZT  |08L'8vp'ET [00€°298°1Z |BYS'SPE'6) [086'¥€9'9L [026'GZ8'Z1 [099°'L28'CL [808'vSE'ZL O 1oL
000 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asOHdd
[24: 1% 8v0'82S'y  |008'€08'LL |0 0 008'2L 001'€06 00V'82€'2 001'286't 00E'LLS'E 006'L2 006'S 008"y ool'eL 00v'LL LL#18M
£6°9LL 98.‘P60°S  |000'601'8E  |000'89€'E 000'956'¢ 000'ELL'S 000'L2 000'8L 000'v2 000'61 000'8€L 000'Z1€'9 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000'62€'9 8#1BM
0L'S6 5969’y |000'68L'LE |00zt 000'pY 000'698 000'552'9 000'86¥'9 000'€6L'S 000'7S8'S 000'22L'S 000’62 000'G1L 000'92 000’91 S # IOM
090 £02'9Z 000961 o o 0002} 000'SL 000'%t 00021 000'61 000'8€ 000'62 000'LL 000'€2 000'ZL VP # IOM
Zp'se 8p0'EPS'L  |000'ZPS'LL  |000'626'C 000'P8L'Y 000'622'7 000'€2 000'61 000'6} 000'02 000'2€ 000'02 000'G1 000'v2 000°2L VE # IBM
£0'vZL vrL'POY'S  |000°'€ZP'OP  |oo0'0Z 000'SY 000086 000'881'L 000'85€'L 000'€6v'9 000'¥95'9 000'922'L 000'LEV'Y 000'LL 000'62 00022 YZ# oM
98'LLZ LL6'L6Y'6  [96V'666'0L  |000°192'9 000°'8v0'9 000'€55'S 000'656'S 000'8L1'9 089'GLL'9 000'088'S 8v9'/50'9 080'908'S 0Z1'2£6'S 095'298'S 80F'106'S fouun
v 14N0 STIVO
1202
0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 16L'SE 966°LE 4V V101
=uoyINPAY |80 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 SIT'EESL £Y2'€59'L 40 W1O0L
Sk'gL 810'28L°¢ 968°'8£8'EZ 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ 1] 968°89%°LL  [000°04£°2L 9IvLI0L
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 QSOHdd
000 0 0 [ 0 LL #119M
S0'6€ LEE'L0L'L  (000'92L'C) 000'2LL'S 000'756'9 84 lIOM
610 682'8 000°Z9 000°2L 000'0§ S # IIOM
000 0 0 0 0 Vb # IeM
060 bL1'6E 000'€6Z 000'ZL 000182 VE #11BM
vZ'o 195'01 000'6.L 000'0L 000'c9 VZ # 1BM
Lree 099'22v'L  |968'819'0L 968'959'S 000'220°S Jeuun,
EXZ 1400 STIVO %00 1" %001 %001~ %004 %004~ %004~ %001~ %001~ %004~ %001~ %bE- %ZE"
%001}~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %001 %00L- %001~ %001~ %001~ %00}~ %9 %0 p44174
WVIOL V10L WVIOL 23a AON 120 FES onY anr, NAr AV udv HYW 833 NVI

dvd3d dv3A - § NOILLONAOHd




S19°L 11E°) Sv6 828 or9 669 SpS'L 695'C 12L'T £2L'T 100€ 089'Z 9 V10L
92¢ 162 1474 12 V61 ;174 Go¢ L4144 £EP 8ey 744 85F 8sRIBM
£se s0¢ [:1%4 261 €91 ozL 18€ j:1%4 ¥4 [x:14 ;14 Lov S#IeMm
£ee 192 151 €l 28 6 £61 B6EY 3744 955 62L 659 Y # I8,
98¢ €8l 1413 06 ‘e :14 744 [+]3:] Se9 %] 99 A VE #110M
191 LEL 14 8t 8¢ 144 €le 89y ves B65S 005 [3::94 vZ #IeM
0SL £41% 151 651 291 sot 891 0LL 9/l Al 28l 4:1% lsuuny .
910Z
9L0°L 156 866 896 Z10'L €911 ZLE'L vov'L 60F°L ¥95°'L SL8°L L)L 9 V101
80E 88C 992 952 8LT ole core 0S5 85¢ 19¢ 19€ £EE 8 #IIOM
SiT k2314 0424 3154 182 08g €£6¢ £€5¢e 45 e 2ie £5¢ S#IBM
8l {218 oEl 181 vyl 002 00¢ [%+14 €5¢C RXNS X% 0.8 Vb #1I9M
GLL Gl SLi Sil evL [+1°13 08¢ 10€ S62 Sre oee {]% VE # II8M
13- pajing dwnd|o 0 201 101 o] 0s 05 0 o 0 1774 [4%4 YT #IIBM
el 9L 9€1 £l oL [543 ivL vl : 149 vl 11 4% il leuung
% lE- %82- %9 %Ll %8S %99 %Ll %5 a8 e %01~ %CE- 1102
808 68L 1S S0S 91§ 208 6L EPL'L SvZ'L 60E't L1E°1 150°L 9 V101
[3:14 [3°14 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 [} LL#1I9M
641 91 318 51 191 (343 S0T v8c e 18€ see o749 8 # I1I9M
F14% 8El aci vZi 611 vZL 812 vie 642 62 682 982 S#HIeM
09 09 09 09 66 891 61 374 €12 661 Y # Iem
14 S +14 i+24 €€ 91 61 P44} e St YE# I9M
ot ot :14 ot <SS 741 SeL B71% oSt 4] YZ #IeM
gLl 8Ll B6LL 12 {749 sZL set y243 621 LeL [euung
210z dsedwod)|% 12 Yod L- S8l Y%btr %il %61 %l %91 Y%l %0y 8L0Z
8i¥°L PrE'L 182°L ZLEL 2821 162'L 982’1 TLE'L v6Z'L 991°L 9 ViO0L
[3:74 314 152 [3:74 LSz (314 [3+14 314 (314 (%74 LE#em
€92 [4:74 65 82 61 861 861 €61 €61 5°13 8 # IOM
66¢C 06¢ 74 304 61 S9L €Ll 041 891 §G1L S#IeM
2ie 10¢ 02 621 91 el 681 g8l 6.1 il Y # IeM
616 palind dwnd|o ] 0 91 91 981 981 6l 981 :149 YE # IeM
622 98l zit 861 681 621 0LL 102 80¢C 0SL YZ# oM
vl sZL 9ZL 8ZL j:74} €21 6LL veL 611 k443 601 101 lsuun]
8107 9sedwod(%ES %0L %P5t %SGt %991 %GSL %19 %EL %€ %0 %Z %92 610Z
900°Z 8v6'L [T S66'L 090°Z 020'Z 196°L 096°} 100 1€8°L 6¢8'L LivL BRI
314 (314 (3:14 [%:14 (314 3+14 [3:14 314 162 314 314 [3:14 LL#IeM
0se €E€ £EC X% oee vt 19¢ 198 9¢ S6¢C 82 02 SH#NOM
ol 20E 682 682 ;13 e L0€ (154 vie 12¢ 60¢€ s0€ S#IeM
0og 882 892 pA%S 0s€ zie 20¢e 62 Bl 0se 262 [4x4 Yy # 1M
62 £2¢ £EE 12e fisy 1335 (335 :25 ize e e o YE # I9M
3% 61¢€ £ee 9ee BEE 1428 262 98¢ 90¢ 29¢ 618 082 YZ #1eM
£EL el €L £l €eL gel LEL yx4% €ZL zzl t£4% €cL leuun
610C @sedwoD|(%9e %Sy %8t %GS %05 %29 %ES %S %95 %0% %EY %92 0Z0Z
658°L 108'4 881'L 1621 LLL'L 9Z6'L 100 1£0°7 280' 20T 880'Z 900'T 9 V101
314 314 (%:74 [3:74 (314 (%14 (374 [3:14 374 314 374 374 LL# M
£0€ 682 [4:14 [4:14 €L2 X% 26¢ 8LE €6¢ 96€ £6¢€ 15¢ 8 # I9M
£8¢C 29 (724 92 68¢ 62 00¢ 662 862 (4% [+]3 oie S#iIPM
22 122 P44 y144 FA%4 2174 1€ Sie Sve 4% :14 00t Y # II9M
;189 74 90¢ S62 :::74 e gig Sle ale £Le 80¢ 62¢ VE # DM
pX% €le Lig :139 £2€ €ee 9ee £9E LS€ SLe Sve €ee YZ #IOM
oyl ortL 8eL 134 FA% A3 9€EL 9¢gL el €€l el ZEL lsuuny
0202 dJedwo)[%:8- Yod: Y08 %60k~ Yotk %l %2 %Y %P %EL %E L %9€E 1202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 6v8'L 9v8’l 9 V101
[3:74 314 LL#BM
ale Lig 8 # II9M
98 8LC S#IPM
Lz yr44 VP #lIeMm
£3 % 0 VE # I8M
962 60€ YZ# oM
ovL ovi lsuuny
1202 @1edwo) (%004 %001 %001 %001 %00L %001 %004 %001 %001 %00k %L %8 2202
23a AON 130 43S ony anr NNr AV ydv HYW 833 NV

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTTIVO 3OVHIAY




98T NOILONA0Yd V101
ovl

904}

Zyes

2y Gqg

246°/S

24ly

24ly

24.§

904°}

24gg

2YyG'Gg (33 vvec 123
2Ys°'LS 8¢ 60°0€ 6
2yly YXZ4 c6'0L 1e
24yly oce 98°L1L 81
24lG )

90.°}4

24eg

2Y'G'GG LLE vy'ec 143
24G'/S 8/¢ 60°0¢€ 6
2yly yX#4 2601 T4
2Yly oce LL'SE 6
24.G

90.°L

24gg

2Y'G'GS LLE vy'cc i
24g'/S 8¢ 60°0¢ 6
2Uly lcc 260l 74
24yly 0ee 11°Ge 6
24lG )

abelany
INOH 2
NdO

joo4 Jsad
suojes
PIBIA

melq

_.N—.

vz

 wuz

S6'€0)
9c'6Z}
- 98'62)
ze'99l

il
92901
9€'6Z1

- 9e6zL

ze99l
LAX 1A

2L
9z'901
9€'6Z1
9¢8'62)
¥6°0LL
pL'LLZ

I
92'901
9¢°621
9¢€°621
¥6°0LL

14 Bbuidwng
- duwng
‘aA0qe JBJB M

[aAa7]
Burdwng

[onaT
onels

|
yidag dwng

¢¢0ZSH1d3a1tiam30xX3sn

ceilie

dyosi
dyosi
dyot
dyosi
dyool
dyog

(4412t

08y
02s
00S
00S

4
tpdeg
IPM [BloL

dyos|
dyosi
dyot
dyosi
dyool
dyos

(4411414

dyosi
dyosi
dyot
dyogi
dyool
dyos

zzizere

(o5 Tl TN ET
/pP3liug
11oM Jes A

3leq

JequinN

[IBM

2zoe 'L uie

ANVANOD HILVM M33HO 433HS



H1d3d dINNd ===

d VT TTIMN e

S VT TTIM e

¢cO¢ 1 1coc
S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S SO0S SOS SOS SOS SO0S S0S SOS S0S S0S S0S SO0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S  SOS HLd3IA dWNG
88C 06¢ [6C 66C 60E ¢C0E <0t ¢T6Z 6T 88C 9LC 9LT 9LT 6L d VZT113M
VLT 9LC¢ VLCZ 18C €8C 88 06C 9L¢ 64T (9T S9C 09C 69C L9C SVZT11IM
[44 (44 [44 [44 (44 [44 (44 [44 [44 [44 [44 [44 TC 1C 1C T¢C 1Z TC %4 TC T¢C T¢C T¢C |74
-23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aely -udy -Jely -394 -ue[ -33Q -AON -1Q -das -Bny -nf  -unf -Aeyy -udy -aepy -q34 -uer
009
T 00s
00
e — L o0}
e L et
{
00z
00T
0
1334

sieah g / sjona 491ep A|lYIUOIN  YZ# T1IM

ANVAWOOD d4LVM HdddD d4d4HS



Y1dag dund ssm== d VE # TIIM === S YT # 71T emmmn

ccoc / 1coc

09 09¢ 09y 09r 09% 09y 09% 0S¢ 09% 09y 09t 09F 09% 09% O09% 09y 09v O09% 09S¢ 09y 09% 09 09v 09% Yidag dwnd
687 v6C 86C SOE SOE €0 96C¢ 68C 68C v8C 08C 08¢ 08¢ ¢8C dVE#TIIM
08¢ 08¢ (8C [8C 68C 687 68¢C (¢8C 08¢ €LC TLT 99¢ TLCZ TLT SYEHTIIM

¢ ¢ ¢ I ¢« ¢ ¢« ¢ ¢ ¢ & ¢ e 1¢ 1 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢e 1T¢ 1T¢ ¢ 1¢ 1 T¢

-23g -AON -1Q -des -8ny  -np -unp -Aepy -udy -aeiA -G34  -uef -29Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny  -nr -unp -Aepy -idy  -aey -geq4  -uer
00§

t!.. :;f. osv
0oy
0S¢

e ———— 00¢
e —

0S¢

00¢
0ST
007

0s

1334
siesA g / s|ona 491ep AJYIUOIN VEH 11IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM AdddD JdIHS



yidaqg duing === dyy # 1NMIM=—== SVt # 1TIMN ===
¢co¢ 1 1coc
oy O¥r Obv Ovy Ovvy Ottty Obvy Obv Obb Ovy Ovvy OV OVv Oy Oby Ovy Ovvr Oy ObP Ovy Ovy Ovvr Oby Ovb
T1E€ TrE TT€ 1ITe TIE 80€ TOE TO0E T10E <C6¢ 06¢ L6C (6T 06C
06C 06C 06C 66C T0E 66C L6C ¢6C B88C G8C 8LL 8LC 8LT €8T
¢¢ ¢ ¢ T T w T ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢« ¢ 1T 1¢ e 1C¢ t¢ t¢ 1T¢ 1T 1¢ 1 1¢ 1¢
-23g -AON -PQ -das -8ny  -ngr -unr -Aeyy -idy -uepy -g34 -uef -23Q -AON -120 -das -3ny -nf -unf -Aepy -idy -Je|N -ga4 -uef
e IF — e e—

siedA 7 / s|ana a1 AlYIUOIN  Yi# T1IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM AdddD dddHS

yidag dwng
d Vv #119IM
Sy #T1713IM

00S

oSt

ooy

0s¢€

0o¢g

0st

0ot

0sT

001

0s

1334



1dag dwin g s

0Cv Ocy Ocv 0O¢v Ocy O¢v 0y Ocy Ocy Ocv 0Ocv
16¢
18¢

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ T Tt e o e
-33@ -AON -0 -das -3ny -0 -unf -Aey -udy -ieN -GS

d S # TN e

ocy
€6¢
18¢

(x4
-uer

S S H TIIM e

¢coc 1 1coc
0cy 0O¢v Ocy oty
00¢ ¢0t 0t <0t
¥8¢ 16C 16T 00¢
¢ 1¢ 1z 1
-23g -AON -0 -dag

oty
[40}3
86¢

1z
-8ny

oty
S6¢
88¢

1¢
-Inf

oty 0Oc¢v Ocv
86¢ €6C 18¢
88¢ LlLC UL

¢ 1¢ 1¢
-unf -Aey -iady

oty
64¢
0L¢

T¢
-1eAl

ocy
6LC
89¢

1¢
-q=4

oy
¥8¢
[4x4

| ¥4
-uef

sieah 7 / sjana Jaiepy AlYluoiN S# 113IM

ANVIWOOD d4LVM HIdHdO d4dHS

yidaqg dwng
dS#TIM
SSH#TIM

oSy
00V
0S¢
00t
0S¢
00¢
0sT
00T

0s

0
1334



ydagdwngde=—— 48 # T1AM=—=o $ 8 # 11IM e
¢cOc / 1Coc
oyt Okt Ovy ObY OVP Oy OVP Ovy OWF Ovvy OVP Oty Okt Oty Ot Oty OWy Ovyr Oy Ovy Oy Oty Oby Oy
beE 8EE 1TbE SvE SvE EVE EPE 9EE PEE 6ZE 6CZE SCE SlE  LiE
0CE ¢C¢ 0¢¢ 6CE 6CE T1€€ SCE <¢CE ¢Ce STE SIE ITE TIE GTE
¢ ¢ e ¢ e T tw e ¢ ¢¢ ¢ ¢ 1 t1¢ 1¢ 1t 1t¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1 1C¢ 1¢ 1 1¢
-23Q -AON -PQ -dos -8ny -inr -ung -Aeyy -udy -uelN -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -inr -unf -Aey -ady -aelN -ge4  -uer
lIIll.llI-l-llllu e

sieah 7 / S|onaT Ja1ep AlYIUOIAL 8# TT1IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM Ad4dD dddHS

yidag dung
d 8 #T1T1IM
S8 HTIIM
00S
osvy
oov
0S¢
0og
0s¢
00t
0sT
00T

0s

1334



Ydag dwngess==s  d TT |9\ === G [T ||DM emmsw=

¢coc 1 10T

00TT 0OTT OOTT O0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOIT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OO0TT 00TL

00TT OOTT OO0TT OOTT 00TT
6/6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6/6 186

8v6 8v6 8¥6 8Y¥6 8¥6 8Y¥6 616

[ A A A A YA V4
-unf -Aepy -udy -Je|N -Qa4 -ue[ -39 -AON

0011 yidag dwng
W W T w

I86 186 T/6 996 996 996
-23q -AON

66 8¥6 8V6 (V6 (V6 [V6
¢ 1¢ 1¢ Tz 1¢ T1¢ 1¢ Tt 1¢
-po -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aeyy -udy -uepy -Q34

996 dTTIPM
86 STTIPM

[ A S A T A 4 4

0 -das -3ny  ng

¢
-uef
0ST1T

00Tt

0S01

0001

056
006

0S8
siedh 7 / sjana uo1eph AlYWWoNL TT# 11IM

1334
ANVIWOOD d4LVM HIdHOD dddHS



R I N AN AN SN NS SN RSN SN gy
mzo \zo RN zo RN

ao ao eo eo ao ao zao Aro zeo ao ao Aro ao ao ao ao ao ao azo AAvo azo azo Qo

MO[] [euuny,

ANVIWOD dALVM HA4HO dd4HS

%

B

%

@

0

074

ov

09

08

00T

0ctl

orl

091

Wd9 NI MO14



&
0/

© /z/o /z/( /z/y /x/@ /z/z /z/z /% /z/« /z/s /z/@ /z/z /z/z /z/a /»/( /% /z/a /z/» /x/z /z/e /z/« /z/s /»/p /z/» /z/z /% /z/« /z/s /z/@ /z/z

SR R N N TN S R NN A RN A AN S SRS S SR R R RN
XL LELLELCLELLLLEELRLRLETITEITTSETESTLTSTLEOS

ainulpy 1ad suojen 1oy,
ANVAWOD d4LVM HddHdOD d4dHS

0

0s¢

005

0001

0sct

00ST

0841

000¢

0s¢ce

WdS NI MO



- c
\"o
- e
“
<,
%
a
c‘\o@ﬁ
£
(o
2
o)
> 5
Z &
4 [
< a“%
e E 1@-‘(/
> & %
© ;é oe\/oo
R o
< ‘-'\'\/,)
rn
e Z o
0 O X,
[= = (e
) @
< ) (/6}’
< 8 %
O ¥
x 0
N %
(1] £ ’%
] %
et < %
Ok %
\(/%
a &,
2 >
T K
e
W &
ZE’OL
&
2
©
(
lyoo
- %
3 %z
5 2
o 41 v%
i<,
%

120
110
100
90
80

2017- 2022




	Agenda 3-17-2022.pdf
	DOC005.pdf

